CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2018

A_G_E N DA

Meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. in the Stevens Creek Office Center,
Suite 100, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Cupertino, California.

1. ROLL CALL:

2. MINUTES & BILLS:

A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF OCTOBER 3, 2018

B. APPROVED MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 19, 2018

C. PAYMENT OF BILLS AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
D. DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY TIMESHEETS

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

THIS PORTION OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING
TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ANY MATTER NOT ON THE AGENDA.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES.

ALL STATEMENTS REQUIRING A RESPONSE WILL BE REFERRED TO STAFF
FOR FURTHER ACTION. IN MOST CASES, STATE LAW WILL PROHIBIT THE
BOARD FROM MAKING ANY DECISIONS WITH RESPECT TO A MATTER NOT
LISTED ON THE AGENDA.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:

NONE

5. MEETINGS:

NONE

6. REPORTS:

A. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT
PLANT TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) HELD OCTOBER 9,
2018

B. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT
PLANT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TPAC) HELD OCTOER 11, 2018 —
DEFER TO NEXT MEETING DUE TO ABSENCE OF DIRECTOR KWOK



7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. ETHICS TRAINING UPDATE
B. GRANITE SOFTWARE UPDATE

8. NEW BUSINESS:

A. ANNUAL REPORT

B. CALENDAR — CONSIDERATION OF CONSOLIDATED MEETINGS FOR
NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER

9. STAFF REPORT:

A. SMOKE TESTING UPDATE
B. MONTHLY MAINTENANCE REPORT
10. CLOSED SESSION:

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision
(d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation
District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District,
Burbank Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose,
The City of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

11. ADJOURNMENT:



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT

MEETING/EVENT SCHEDULE

OCTOBER 2018

10/03: 1% Regular Meeting (Director Chen on
excused absence.)

10/09: TAC

10/11: TPAC

10/17: 2" Regular Meeting,
(President Bosworth and Director
Kwok on excused absence.)

OCTOBER 2018

Sunday

T day Wed

Thursday

Friday

4

13

14

15

20

21

28

27

28

29

30

a

NOVEMBER 2018

11/06: Election Day

11/07: 1%*Regular Meeting (Director Chen on
excused absence.)
11/13: TAC

11/15: TPAC
11/21: 2™ Regular Meeting
11/22-23: Thanksgiving — Office Closed

NOVEMBER 2018

Sunday

Ts ol

M ncdine ael

Thursday

b4

b4

Fiday

Saturday

1

é

Election
Day

i

11

12

Veterans
Day

13

16

17

i8

19

20

25

26

27

22

23

Thanksgiving
Holiday

24

29

DECEMBER 2018

12/03: SCCSDA Meeting

12/05: 1t Regular Meeting,

12/11: TAC

12/13: TPAC

12/19: 2" Regular Meeting

12/25: Christmas Day — Office Closed

DECEMBER 2018

Sundoy

T o

T

Saturday

23

24

25

Christmas
Day

12

3

14

15

26

20

21

27

28

31




Item 2A

SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 03, 2018

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. in the Stevens
Creek Office Center, 20863 Stevens Creck Boulevard, Suite 100, Cupertino, California.

ROLL CALL:

President Bosworth called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll
call was taken, with the following members in attendance:

Directors present: Patrick S. Kwok, William A. Bosworth, Taghi S. Saadati, and John M. Gatto. Angela
S. Chen was on excused absence.

Staff present: District Manager Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy District Manager Benjamin Porter, Staff
Members Abigail Guzman and Julie Rodriguez, and Counsel Marc Hynes.

MINUTES & BILLS:

On a motion by Director Saadati, seconded by Director Gatto, by a vote of 4-0-0, the Minutes of
Wednesday, September 19, 2018 were approved.

By consensus, the Approved Minutes of September 5, 2018 were Noted & to be Filed.

PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none.

CORRESPONDENCE:

There was none.
MEETINGS:

A. District Manager Tanaka and Deputy District Manager Porter both plan to attend the Regular
Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to be
held October 9, 2018.

B. Director Kwok plans to attend the Regular Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Advisory Committee (TPAC) to be held October 11, 2018.

REPORTS:

There were none.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

There was none.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 1 of 2 October 3, 2018



NEW BUSINESS:

There was none.

STAFF REPORTS:

A. Updates on ARC/GIS and Lucity

Staff Member Guzman provided a live demonstration on ARC/GIS features which have been
completed to date with other features and information which are yet to be implemented and provided
a PowerPoint presentation of how ARC/GIS has been utilized in district’s ongoing engineering
efforts. Staff Member Rodriguez provided a live demonstration on Lucity features and updates. Board
members inquired about features and benefits and discussed alternatives to make it even more
streamlined and paperless.

CLOSED SESSION:

There was none.

ADJOURNMENT:

Director Kwok and President Bosworth will be absent from the regular meeting of October 17, 2018.

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 7:52 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

gecretary of the Sanitary Board President of the Sanitary Board

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 2 of 2 October 3, 2018



Approved Item 2B

SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2018

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. in the Stevens
Creek Office Center, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100, Cupertino, California.

1. ROLL CALL:

President Bosworth called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll
call was taken, with the following members in attendance:

Directors present: William A. Bosworth, John M. Gatto, Patrick S. Kwok, Angela S. Chen, and Taghi S.
Saadati.

Staff present: District Manager Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy District Manager Benjamin Porter, and
Counsel Marc Hynes.

2. MINUTES & BILLS:

A. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Minutes of
Wednesday, September 5, 2018 were approved.

B. The Board reviewed the financials. On a motion by Director Saadati, seconded by Director Chen,
by a vote of 5-0-0, the payment of Bills for the month of August were approved as written.

C. The Directors submitted their September 2018 timesheets to Staff.

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:

A. The Board reviewed communication from USA 811 re: Fees. It was to be Noted & Filed.

5. MEETINGS:

There were none.
6. REPORTS:

A. President Bosworth reported on the Santa Clara County Special Districts Association Meeting held
September 10, 2018. Topics of interest were LAFCO billing and the potential for a political arm for
SCCSDA.

B. Manager Tanaka reported on the Regular Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) held September 11, 2018. Discussion included carbon
emissions credits.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 1 of 2 September 19, 2018



C. Director Kwok reported on the Regular Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Advisory Committee (TPAC) held September 13, 2018. He mentioned that the meeting was brief,
and the Mayor did not attend. Topics discussed included credits and other contracts.

D. Director Chen and Deputy District Manager Porter reported on the Silicon Valley Fall Festival held
September 15, 2018.

E. Deputy District Manager Porter reported on the Lucity Conference held September 10-13, 2018.
Two staff members attended different tracks: Lucity only and GIS/Lucity.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

There was none.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

A. All Directors are to renew Ethics AB1234 Compliance Training. Staff is to setup on-demand webinar
and provide Directors with link.

9. STAFF REPORTS:

A. Deputy District Manager Porter reported on the Monthly Maintenance Report.

B. Manager Tanaka reported on smoke testing. An agreement has been negotiated; Manager Tanaka
discussed the workplan.

10. CLOSED SESSION:

President Bosworth adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 7:52 p.m.
in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9,
existing litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District,
Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose,
The City of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

President Bosworth adjourned the closed session and the regular meeting was called to order at 8:01
p.m.

There was no reportable action.

11. ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 8:01 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary of the Sanitary Board President of the Sanitary Board

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 2 of 2 September 19, 2018



WARRANT

NUMBER FUND AMOUNT
NA  M&O $ 2,886.68
18469 M&O $§  278,957.20
18470 M&O §$ 2,973,725.67
18471 M&O $ 1,077.74
18472 M&O $ 3,542.83
18473 M&O $ 64.15
18474 M&O $ 4,228.91
18475 M&O $ 831.25
18476 M&O $ 88.69
18477 M&O $ 204.00
18478 M&O $ 865.00
18479 M&O $  48,893.63
18480 M&O $  28,697.13
18481 M&O $ 135.00
TOTAL $ 3,344,197.88

EMERGENCY DETAILS:

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
WARRANTS PAYABLE - OCTOBER 17, 2018

PAYEE

ADP
Mark Thomas & Company, Inc.

City of San Jose

Dooley Insurance Services

DB Inc.

City of Santa Clara

PG&E

Atkinson Farasyn, LLP

Home Depot Credit Services
County of Santa Clara

Telstar

Able Underground Construction
Roto-Rooter

Jose Silva Gardening

Able - no emergencies for the month of September
Roto-Rooter - two emergencies for the month of September

DESCRIPTION

Directors' Salary

Office Rent

Travel & Meetings (Staff)
Utilities

Plan Checking & Insp.
Management Svcs
Engineering Svcs

Repairs

Maintenance

Emergency

District Sewer Capital & Support
Operating Expense

T.P. Operations & Maintenance

T.P. Capital
Qutfall Maintenance
Outfall Capital

Insurance - Group Life & Dental

item 2C

400.00
974.07
776.35
8,014.62
34,037.76
75,113.46
10,281.16
143,107.08
1,310.00
4,592.70
350.00

1,403,609.00
1,476,345.00
46,535.89
47,235.78

District Sewer Capital & Support (Smoke Test)

Utilities

Utilities

Legal - District Counsel
Maintenance

Maintenance (HazMat - Diesel Storage)

Maintenance
Maintenance
Maintenance
Emergency

Maintenance

28,410.03
287.10



%SGEE 85°269'892CL$ rvievev'os 88°L6L'vrE'eS $5°910°080°C$ L06'Z61°61$ S3ASNIdX3 VL0l
%9've SYZLL'LET'YS SS'€E8'ErT'TS LEOLLLES LS YT LLLTLLS 9vs L8r'9s SIASNIdX3 IVLIdvD TVL1OL
%00 00'000°00€$ 00'0$ 0008 00'0$ 000°00€$ 09 pund juswadejdey
1961l UQ  %E'gL 92'¥85'2Z14 vLSLY L2 00'0$ vLSLY' L2 000°054$ £r09Y Juswdinb3 Jouisiq
(rs 10 AuDd) 81-L1Ad Buueygysog jeyded  %.l'gL 22¥9.°2L 8LGeET'LY$ 8L°GEZ'LYS 00'0$ 000°09$ Zr09y |ende) [leano
61-8LAd 40} Wawyesu} Is|, 144S ‘Buig Japend puz 61-8LAd %L'2S 00°22€'6.8°L$ 00'612'260'2$ 00'SYE'9LY LS 00'728'GL9$ 9vS'LL6'ES Zy09P {exde] jue|d Juswiesas)
Bupsa) adows  %gE 16°9€0'€26°L$ £0°€96'9L$ €5'GEL'8S 05°/28'89% 000'000°Z$ 1¥09¥ Hoddng g jejded Jamag Jouisia
S3ISNIJX3T VLIdVD
o . %6ee  £1°086'0€5'8s$ L2°08€08L'vS  1S°18PTIS'LS  0€'668°298°C$  LOLLLLTIS S3SNIdX3 ONILVHIHO TVLOL
Luow S|y} SUON  %0°0 00°000'02$ 00'0%$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 000°02$ 1008Y uonos|3 pajeplosuod
Yluow siy) sajouabiows oMl %9y Ly'Z0b'8EZ$ €5°265'L1$ 0L°26G'+$ £7°'000°0L$ 000°062$ 0008y spun Aouabliawig
9)ep 0} SUON %00 00'000'€$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000'e$ €0CLY uojoadsui @ Bupayd
9jep 0} 3UON %00 00'000'2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000'2$ [ 414 $994 uojoauuo)
9)ep 0} BUON  %0°0 00°000°SL$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000°GL$ L0z LY SNOBUEY||2ISIN
SjuswssINqUIaY P Spuniay
1eblej UQ  %L'GZ 19°185'v¥$ €ETIV'GLS 1L°690'G$ 26'2re'0Ls 000°09$ 0617 SemIlN
Lpuow siy} SUON  %E'8Y SLySL'L G8'Sve'L$ 00'0% S8'syz LS 000'G1$ 0LLLY Qo4 - sbugaspy g |aAeiL
(Hodsuesy/buibpoj/esepie) soussspuod Aion %Lz €L'6LL'0L$ 12°028'v$ L0'vL6% 0Z'9v8'c$ 000'GL$ 0LLLY Hels - sbugeapy g [9Ae.L
(soueusyuiew pue Joddns [enuue AjonT 92§ sepnpul) 12BleL UG %9'6T 26'696'689°) 80°0€0°0LL$ [ INE44) G9'92€'88Y$ 000°00v'2$ LSLLY 30UBUBJUIEIN
1Bl U0 %6Vl 61°L10'L89% 25°286'8LLS 91°182°0L$ 9€102°801$ 000°008% 0SLLY sueday
9jep 0} sUON %00 00°000GL$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 0003 000°GL$ 0ELLY suogedlqnd *® bunuug
9)ep 0} BUON  %0°0 00000113 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000'41$ ey upny
Jluow Sy BUON %€’} 19'91£'92€$ €E'ETEVS 00'0$ €E'€2EVS 0v9'zees vZLiy (s1eys asno)
dnoug) IsaIajuf uowwoy) - [eben
Quow siy} sUON %€’} €8°LE0'VIL LS L1'82€'1$ 00'0$ £11'82¢€'G1$ 09€'6LL°1L$ vZily (Aed @oueApy @sno)
dnoug Jsassju) uowwo) - jeba
(81/¥2/6 ybnouy) sadinias) g7 uAseied UOSUDRY  %6'9 05°288'SS$ 0S'ZLL'PS gZ'1€8$ sz'i8z'ed 000°09$ veLly 1esuno) Jousiq - [ebaT
ebieju0  %g'glL oeezL'eLLd 0,9.2'92$ Z9'v10'8$ 80'292'8L$ 000°0vL$ €CLip "dsu) g "ByQ ueld
uonoadsuj HO4 0) anp 3bpnq Jano ApybIS %L EE €2 L12'0ES$ 11°281692$ av'eLL'aLs LE'699'V618 000°008% [441N4 saojueg Bupesuibug
ebijluo  %z'1z 1Z'6S1'V6ES 6.°0v8'S0L$ 9L°LE0'vES €0'€08'LL$ 000'00S$ [¥41%4 S@olAIeg Juawabeuey
1S92IAI9S |BUOISSYOId
Buig Jepend puz 61-8LAd %2 8F 00°Ev'vL0'ES 00'812°208'2$ 00'609'€0V'L$ 00°'609°€0¥‘L$ 19£°128'S$ vLLLY ‘Julep @ 8dQ ‘d'L
(rs 0 A10) g1-L1Ad Bueys 1sog WBO %G99 LLYIr'eZ$ 68'GEG'IVS 68'GES OVS 00°0$ 000°0.$ €Ly 9oueusUBN ([BANO
i IS9OIAISS [ENJIRIJUOD
[BA}S@4 ||ed [enuuy 1o} [Bjuay yloog  %0°Gl S8°8PS'2$ GLLSPS 00°'0S€E$ SL'L0LS 000'€$ 00LLY sesuadx3 BugessdQ
19bleL UQ %002 00°008'%$ 00002 L$ 00°00v$ 00008$ 000'9$ 060LY sy 800
JUOW SIY BUON  %G°LS £6'9S'vL$ L0'€SP'SL$ 000$ LO'ESY'SLS 000°0€$ 080LY sdiysiaquiay
[ejuag g sy dnoio 408 %S9 ¥0'9.8'9L1$ 96'€z1'8% L1108 TTIP0'L$ 000'sZL$ 0L0L¥ aoueInsu|
Sjep 0} SUCN  %0°0 00°000'c$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000'e$ 090L¥ 1and g 10 ‘suljosen
lloiAed Jlaquigides  %8'12 ¥0'¥SE' LTS 96'Sv9'L$ 89°988°2$ 8265L'7$ 000°GE$ 0€0L¥ S99 si0j0aig
SASNIX3I ONILVYIJO
— SIOIAYIS Ld3S
papuadxg sasuadxgy JaquinN
sjuauuo) “ aouejeg Buiureway e ajqeded junowy  sasuadx3g Joud 139angd Junossy AWEN JUNoIy

LHOJTd AAVINIANS ASNAIXT
6102 ‘0¢ aunp 03 8102 ‘} AInp :av3A TVOSId
(suoperadQ X 0jur 9,57 - suonesddQ Jo Yuop pig)

8T07 YAAINALIAS HONOWYHL LIOJTd TVIONVNIA A THINOW
LOTALSIA AIVLINVS ONLLYAdND



9/°0G'8€S'CL $ 00°000°00LZ $ 9206'9€T'SL ¢ aouejeg Buipug 8102 ‘0¢ Jequaldag
00'iZE'LLO'EL $ 00000002 $ 00'LZELLLGL § aouejeg Buipu3 810z ‘L¢ 1snbny
05°L26'2bP'EL $ 00°000'002'C $ 0S'LZ6ZPL'OL § aouejeg Buipug 8102 ‘1€ Ainp
€0°'S¥€'900'9L $ 00°000'00v'z $ €O'SYE'90V'8lL ¢ aouejeg Buipu3 810¢ ‘0¢ sunp
ysed JaN pun4y aouejeg uondusseq ajeq
Juswaoe|day
AYVINWNS INNOJJV HSYD
o %EET  90°98E°96L°LLS vL'eeevevs  0g'6Ep6LS VETELPYES 0Z°81902Z'81$ 3NNIAIY ONILYHIHO TV10L
unodoy aAasay  %00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ lajsuel] anusisy
) _ %EET  90'982'96L'L1$ vieeevers 08'6EV'6.L$ PEZOLYPES  02'819'022'8)$ B ANNIATY ONILVYIdO TV.LOL
Hluow siy} sUON  %0°0Z 00°0002L$ 00°000°¢$ 0003 00°000°t$ 00°000°G L £602¢ uofonjsuo) [esgje
abejiiA ounredny-A}jesly 0oy Woly AiaA0de] 1500 ids BMeg  %0'SE 05°005°9% 05°66v'€$ 00°22¥'c$ 05'22$ 00°000°01 ¢ 1602¢ "OSIN - sjuswasINquIIey/spunjey
SeNd|IN PUE €-Z QSO WOy YD 8-/ Ad 10} paniesal jud 6662261810 %Z %S Yr'¥eSZTS 9.°250'L$ 09'¥8¢$ 91°899% 02'285°€C$ 2'ze0ze (sead uwpy %z)
dnous) jsassjuj uowwo) - jebsq
‘Wuoul jse| paniedsl SAM PUE OSE WOl 'SIWd (by'99e°0L$=SENdIN %7 v LLvLL'2ZLLS £€2'686°1S$ 6€'GH8'8LS ¥8'6€2'2€$ 00°092'62L°1$  1'2602¢ (sauenquy)
PUB G6°€98°2$=€-Z ASD) ¥O 81-LI Ad 10) 66°622'61$ Paroay dnous) jsaisjuj uowwo?) - jebat}
SlEpP O} BUON  %0°0 00°000°005$ 00'0$ 000% 00'0$ 00°000°'005$ 1602¢ (shupai) asor ueg jo Ao
YJUOLU S|y} paAIRJRL P 8LAL [BUId %GBS 22'92¢'86$ 84°€29°19¢ LEYLY'ZES Ly'652'62$ 00°000'091L$ 0s0z¢e 1sauR|
SjBp O} BUON %00 00°005°z$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005°2$ oLoze uopexauuy
3jep 01 panizdal spuswAed yble-Auy | yuow sigy SustuAed BUIN %8G 09'899'201$ ov'LEE' 268 00°000'c$ Ov'LEE'YSS 00°000°091$ ovoLe S8a4 uojoadsu| @ bupoayd
Yuow siyy paaisoal wewked aug — %z'/8 01°099'62$ 06'6EE'VLL$ 00'vEEELS 06'G00°L9L$ 00°000°00Z$ PE0LE Ayisusq |euonippy
Yluow siyy 8UoN %40 00'00264$ 00°00¢$ 00°0$ 00'00£$ 00°000‘08$ €E0LE BuliemQ [euonippy
Yluow siyj SUON  9%6'99 00'2¥0'v$ 00'€£56'62$ 00°0% 00'€56'G2$ 00°000°0€$ 2eoLe abejoo juoiy
Yjuow Siy} SUON  %¥'69 80°099°2$ Z6'6EE'LLS 00'0$ 26'6€€°21$ 00'000°62$ LeoLe abeasny
1P 0} panigdal sjuswAed saiyl-Aiyd Yuow si SjuswAed UsAs| %L 19 20°16S'61$ £6'8vv'vZ$ £6'866'v$ 00°0SP‘61$ 00°000°0¥$ ocole S99 Jwiad
200 xe | Aunogy wol) 610z Alenuer uj psjosdxa JusWABd 1SII4 %00 00'608'82€'SL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°608°'82€'G1$ 110y xe|
(s991]Bg Jes ) [edsly Jold) G/z# AUl -ouadn) SdSN woy paosjwd suQ %80 82'859'29r$ 2LL0L'e$ LG°GE0'ES G1°2L9¢ 00°99¢'99v$ Buligpuey
0L0LE sabiey) aoIneg
ONILY¥3dO
sidiaoay 1das
8jeq oL 309|]0) 0} ddue|egy
paAjasay sydisoay JquinN
SuWWOY va_“\._mw Buujeway Junowy je1o) WuOW jusLINg sydiaoay Jold 139ang Junosoy SWEeN JUNo2IYy
0

¢i0g 18y

LONILSIA AYVLINVS ONLLIYAdND

LIAOdTT AAVIANINANS AANTATI
610 “0€ 3ung 0) §L0T ‘T AL :UVAX TVISIA

(suoneradQ X4 ojur ¢,z - swonerad( yo qiuopy pIg)

S10T YHIWHLJAAS HONOYHL LIOdTA TVIDONVNIA X THLNOIW



Item 8A

ADIAH3S
ISNOdS3IH ADNIDHIWSI
d3IM3IS 4NOH ¢T

1¥0d3y
IVNNNY

810¢C




FIOHNYW QALYHOIH3L3A

did NE¥OHE HO QaXHOVHD

§32¥nes
NOILYHLUSNI

~ousig ey ul
spoeloid juswaaoidwi ainny apinb o} ue|d leisel
108f014 Juswenoidw) [eyded JedA-0L e paydopy

"saujjuiew
|1 4O 398} 00009 JO suonoadsul A1DD paunopad
pue siedas euyuew J19mes Qg paleidwo)

quawdojansp abie| ‘mau B slepowiodoe
0} uew lemes sy azisdn o pefoid dID
)oa10) sezeqeleD Sy} U0 uononisuod pajs|dwod

8T-L10C Ad 10} SINIWHSITdINODJV F19V.LON

%IT
Aeae IS TLE'ES
000°068°9% ey
W'RO asnd Wejd JaURea |

%0E
TOE‘TZR'SS
WBRO
ue|d Juawjead |

%ET
000'0T5°2%
jende)y gsnd

6T-8T0Z Ad Y04 139aN4 ONILVY3IdO

SAANDIA B S.LOVA

‘Juejd JUSULIEAL ] 343 03 32URASAUOD BA1IIBYD 40} apiaoado]

‘a35eM 98EM3S JO UOIIID|0D JUIIDYJI-ISOD puE Jjes 4o} apiaoad o]

*JUBWIUOAIAUD pue yIjeay dijgnd ay3 30a3oid oy e
:uoIssiw Ino ysijdwodoe o}
skem ayl Jo auo 1snl si 110D SIY| "WalsAs uoI108|j0d temas Alejues ay} 19jue
UBD J9]1EMUIEI 819UM | B | JO $821n0s djqissod a1edo} 0] JouIsig 8yl inoybnoiyl
seale paloalas ul Buiisa] axyowsg oleniul ||Im 8m ||e4 siyl ‘| B | 8dnpal pue
ajebnsanur 0} ‘uelq leisely 109foid Jusweanaoidw) jende) 1esA-0L @yl jo Med
se ‘sdajs Bunpyel si 1ousig 9yl "ebemas Alejues |ewiou 8yl yim pauiquiod
uaym woalsAks ay) olul | B | ayl Ag pawaymiano ag pinod suoliels dwnd pue
sauljuIBeW 1amas S,10uIsId 8y} ‘|jejuies asuajul Ajeoadss ue 1aye 1o Buung
‘sjuena uies Aaesy Buuinp walsAs u01199)|02 §,1011SIQ @yl uo usping e adeld
ylog ‘sejoyuew ojul 1o sadid ur syoesd ybnoiyy weishks temas Aiejues ay}
0lul SMO|} J21EM WIO0IS UBYM S}nsal uonesyjiju| ‘saijijioe) abeulelp iajem wiols
Aq welsAs i1amas Aiejues ayj Ul SUOIIOBUUOD NIl O} SI9J81 MOjju| Juswdo
-joA8p pasealoul soudliadxa am pue sebe ainjoniiseljul ino se uo siseydwe
1918016 e Buioeld aqg m 1011SIQ 8yl Bulylawos si (] 3 |) UOlBI}|Iju] pPuB MOjju|

Sunsa], aows pue uonenyu| R Mojuj




Cupertino Sanitary District Item 9B
Monthly Maintenance Summary - September 2018

- SSOs
SSO is]e)
Start Date Location Cause of SSO Cat Main/Lat Volume Recovered

(Ga)  (Gal

None

— Emergency Calls- Causes
Call Recd Business Hours # of Calls Call Recd After Hours # of Calls Call Recd Weekend # of Calls
Debris 1 Pump Station 0) On-Site 1

Total: 2 Total: 1

Root Intrusion 3
On-Site 2
Total: 6

Repairs

Address Main/Lat Description of Work
None

" Mainline Maintenance
Size of Pipe 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" 14" 15" 16" 18" >20" Total
21,017 | 69,656 3,798] 12,980 0 826 0 0 0 108,277

1,169 11,106 285 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,559

o

Mainline Cleaning (ft)

(=]

Easement Cleaning (ft)

o

10,665 | 17,983 0 405 0 0 0 0 0 29,053

CCTV (ft)

— Lateral Maintenance

# of Laterals
Cleaning 230
CCTV 8
Inspection 15

FOG Inspection
Number Performed - 16

Completed - 15
Follow Up Needed - 1

Out of Business - 1

Page: 1



